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24th May, 1967.

To

e

Mr, C. Chapman
CeCe Mr. S.I.,P. van Campent///
From: F.C. Menne

draf f Interim Re t to Ministers on Future Tasks
of the Alliance

Subsequent to my note FCM/6Z/82f/§'would like to inform
you that in further examining the text of the draft report,
Mr. Pesmagoglu has realised that also in the penultimate paragﬁaph
on page 6 mention has been made of general remarks contributed by
the Norwegian Representative, while no mention has been made that
a Greek note had aluo been circulated.

2 Mr. Pesmazoglu confirmed his general point of view that
Greece would not mind not being mentioned as long as others were
not mentioned either; however, if others were mentioned, Greece
wished to be mentioned too.
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